

---

**From:** Shaler, Karen (DEQ)  
**Sent:** Friday, October 16, 2015 1:42 PM  
**To:** Sygo, Jim (DEQ); Wurfel, Brad (DEQ); Tommasulo, Karen (DEQ); Krisztian, George (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ)  
**Cc:** Olszewski, Rosemarie (DEQ)  
**Subject:** FW: Request for Disclosure of Official Files (FOIA 215-16)  
**Attachments:** 0215.pdf; FW: Flint River as a Source

FYI

---

**From:** Shaler, Karen (DEQ)  
**Sent:** Friday, October 16, 2015 1:38 PM  
**To:** 'vwashington@settlemate.com'  
**Cc:** Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)  
**Subject:** Request for Disclosure of Official Files (FOIA 215-16)

Dear Valdemar Washington,

This is in response to your attached Freedom of Information Act request.

Attached at no charge is a PDF of the following requested document: *Analysis of the Flint River as a Permanent Water Supply for the City of Flint*.

Karen Shaler  
Management Assistant to Chief Deputy Director Jim Sygo  
FOIA Liaison, Executive Division  
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality  
Constitution Hall, 6th Floor South  
P.O. Box 30473  
Lansing, MI 48909-7973  
Phone: 517-284-6709  
Fax: 517-241-7401  
[shalerk@michigan.gov](mailto:shalerk@michigan.gov)